AUDIT AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES – WEDNESDAY, September 22, 2021



THE AUSTIN CITY COUNCIL **AUDIT AND FINANCE COMMITTEE** CONVENED IN A REGULAR MEETING ON Wednesday, September 22, 2021 AT 9:30 AM, AUSTIN CITY HALL, 301 W. 2nd STREET, AUSTIN, TEXAS (This meeting also included attendees by video conference from remote locations).

Council Member Alter called the meeting to order at 9:36 AM. In attendance were Council Member Pool, Council Member Kelly, and Council Member Tovo. Mayor Adler was absent.

Citizen Communication:	Speakers signed up prior to the meeting being called to order will each be allowed three minutes to address their concerns regarding items not posted on the agenda.
No speakers.	
Agenda Item #1:	Approve the minutes of the Audit and Finance Committee meeting of August 18, 2021.
The minutes of August 18, 2021 AFC meeting were approved on Council Member Pool's motion, Council Member Kelly's second, on a 4-0 vote. Mayor Adler was off the dais.	
Agenda Item #2:	Discussion and possible action regarding the City Technology Purchases Audit. Sponsors: Council Member Alison Alter, and Council Member Leslie Pool
Item 2 was postponed on Council Member Tovo motion, Council Member Kelly's second without objection.	
Agenda Item #3:	Discussion and possible action on the Park and Recreation Department Follow-Up Audit. Sponsors: Council Member Alison Alter, and Council Member Leslie Pool
Anna Morris, Auditor presented on the Parks and Recreation Department Follow-Up Audit. Kimberly McNeeley, Parks and Recreation Director spoke and answered questions from the committee. No action was taken.	
Agenda Item #4:	Discussion and possible action regarding the proposed bylaw amendments for the Animal Advisory Commission. Sponsors: Council Member Alison Alter, and Council Member Leslie Pool

Council Member Pool discussed the proposed bylaw amendments for the Animal Advisory Commission, Don Bland, Chief Animal Services Officer, Animal Service Office, spoke. The motion to approve the new standing committee as voted on at the September 13 Animal Advisory Commission meeting and to amend the commission's bylaws in section 8a as follows: The Animal Advisory Commission has the

THE CITY OF AUSTIN IS COMMITTED TO COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT. REASONABLE MODIFICATIONS AND EQUAL ACCESS TO COMMUNICATIONS WILL BE PROVIDED UPON REQUEST. FOR ASSISTANCE, PLEASE CALL (512) 974-2805 OR RELAY TEXAS #711. following standing committees. One, the committee to sustain and advance no-kill shall serve in an advisory capacity to the full board on issues related to monitoring, maintenance, and advancement of city council's no-kill animal sheltering policy, was forwarded to the full council on Council Member Pool's motion, Council Member Alter's second, on a 4-0 vote. Mayor Adler was off the dais.

Agenda Item #6:Briefing on Investment Policy updates.Sponsors: Council Member Alison Alter, and Council Member Leslie Pool

Diana Thomas, Deputy Chief Financial Officer, Belinda Weaver, City Treasurer, Debbie Fleming, Deputy City Treasurer, over investment management presented briefings on the Investment Policy updates, and answered questions from the committee. No action was taken.

Agenda Item #7:Briefing on the Strategic Facilities Governance Team on Administrative Office
Occupancy Plan progress and next steps.
Sponsors: Council Member Alison Alter, and Council Member Leslie Pool

Kimberly Olivares, Deputy Chief Financial Officer, Interim Officer Michael Gates, Real Estate Services, Darrell Alexander, Officer, Building Services, Andrew Moore, Manager, Financial Services Division presented briefings on the Strategic Facilities Governance Team on Administrative Office Occupancy Plan progress, and answered questions from the committee. No action was taken.

Agenda Item #8 Identify items to be discussed at future meetings.

Committee discussed future meeting items.

Agenda Item #5:Economic Development Department update on Cultural Arts Fund and Historic
Preservation Fund.
Sponsors: Council Member Alison Alter, and Council Member Leslie Pool

Sylnovia Holt-Rabb, Economic Development Deputy Director, Meghan Wells, Economic Development Division Manager, Brion Oaks, Chief Equity Officer, Economic Development, Melissa Alvarado, Division Manager, Economic Development, Margie Johnson - Reese, Principal, MJR Partners, Sehila Mota - Casper, Coordinator Program Compliance, Economic Development presented an update on the Cultural Arts Fund and Historic Preservation Fund, and answered questions from the committee. No action was taken.

Adjourn: Council Member Alter adjourned the meeting without objections at 12:05 PM.